
Kim, Sabrina

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen; Kim, Sabrina; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Alberta Hand Sanitizer

Awesome. Thanks.

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie
(SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>;
Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Alberta Hand Sanitizer

Good to go with that language.

Cecely

On Apr 10, 2020, at 10:31 AM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca> wrote:

Stand by - we are checking on this.

Cecely Roy
(343) 549-7293

On Apr 10, 2020, at 10:25 AM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

This line:

They can produce millions of litres of hand sanitizer, with shipments starting as
early as next week.

Can we say:

They will produce over a million litres of hand sanitizer each month, with shipments
starting as early as next week.

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
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<Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>;
MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Murdock,
Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Alberta Hand Sanitizer

Following up - we received confirmation from the company that shipments will
start as early as next week, so revised below!

"Fluid Energy out of Alberta has provided us with their delivery schedule for
hand sanitizer that will significantly help us transition from overseas dependence.

They can produce millions of litres of hand sanitizer, with shipments starting as
early as next week.

Hand sanitizer is a key commodity — and this agreement will help us transition
from overseas dependence."

Thanks,

Cecely Roy
(343) 549-7293

On Apr 10, 2020, at 9:18 AM, Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickneypmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Thanks everyone for their quick work on this!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2020, at 9:17 AM, Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe(&,pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
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